
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

out!(
Mont
Penr
parkl
City r

Your  C i t y  o f  Ne rv  ) ' ) r k  -  :
0 4 / 2 3 / 2 0 0 ' t  2 2 : 2 0 : 1  [  D A T E
SoURCE: WEB

The e-rnaj . . l .  messag€ b.=Low
Center  ,  I t  is  forr ,  i r r , led =
wi th the Ci tya ide Cu:stom,:

* * * * * * * * * * *
I f  t h i s  message  i s  t r )  a  i l
agency or  cc to an, : , t l ter  . r
out  goingagency@ cus ' t  orne rs ,  )
Include any couren': s and

AlL other web fc.rn:: ;rtre t:

* + * * * * * * * * * * *

- - - - -O r ig ina l  Messa , . Je - - - - .

From: NYCParkAndRe , ;g3a1i  "
S e n t :  0 4 / 2 3 / 2 0 0 ' t  2 ) . : 1 9 : 5 i
To :  sb ladnp0crrston r l r .seru i
SubJec t !  M  *qpec ia l  e .uen - - , :

To:  NYC parks 6 Rec.r .er l t io i t
This  Form rrss ides a. l
h t . tp  :  /  /  www.nyc.  gov /  : ipe:c ia

Fi rs f  name I  Suzet t  i :

M idd l_e  i n i t i a l :

Last  name: Btrown

Ad,dress : 3'].2 We6 E ;i: 3.r:d Sl: j

C i t y :  New yo rk

S t a t e l  N y

Z ) - p :  1 0  0 1 1

Coun t r y :  Un i t ed  S ta : : e , s

!-,
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0ffo
webmaster
f New York - Correspondence #1-1 -31 1SS307O M special events

RM-co r respondence  Number  i s  1 -L -311s530?0  DATE RECETVED;
D U E :  0 5 / 0 7  / 2 0 0 i  2 2 t 2 ? : I B

^ ras  submi t t ed  t o  t , he  l i t y  o f  New yo rk  v i a  NyC,gov  o r  t he  311  ca l l)  you r .agency  by  t he  311  cus tomer  se rv i ce  cen t i r .  r n  acco r : . ance  
-

r  se rv i ce  s tanda rd ,  you r  response  i s  due  i n  14  caLenda r  da i s - - -

>rnmiss ioner  /  Agency Head and needs to be re-ror : ted to ano ; . rer
Iency,  forward the erra i l_  to
l v i co - ! v9 .gov .  Do  no t -make  any  changes  to  t he  eub jec t  l i ne
- t  wi l . l  be processed by t :he 3 i1 Custorner  Serv ice Center .

r  be hand. led by the receiv ing agency.

nGparks .  nye. qov

:e  .  nyc .  gov

_event.s_1 . j sp
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.  Fhone number:  2I ' , :  - t t04- ; l  i56

SPECIAL EVENTS PAGE L3IL4

O7'904t::,trs
Fax number:

EmaiI : suzetteGs'.:bvraycc'; ric. conr

Fi rs t  contact  namri ! !  Sur . , , t te  Erohrn

F l r s t  con tae t  pho , l ez  2 ) : -633 -04 l -A

Second contact  nane:

:  Second .con tac t  phone :  - -

organlzat ion:

Organizat ion phoncr :

Previous event  nanr :  l . :

Prevlous event par t 1 I

Previous event  Dat , :  I ;  r  /

'  Prev ioua event  nanr !  ,2 :

Prevlous event  par l :  i2 :

Previous event Dat,:r :| i  .t t

Previous event namr3 il:

Previous event parl, ; l :

Previous event Dat:: j l  t i  
'

Current event typer Oper. Mlc

current event acti ' . ' i ty: lew cottrj.cs perform for 5 minute sets in the park. The open nle'  wirr  rast for 2 hor.rrs.  we don't  need'.r"" tr ie i ty.  
_w!_conri  "q"rp 

with our own syster,  rwouJ-d l ike i t  to be:r every sunday ln the-; ; i - f" ;n T:30-_- ' iop"='

Cunent event borou]h: ltr; nhattan

Current event park: Bryart  park

Curtent event park Locat i  :  : r :

Current event parac{! .rout.; i

Current event dare..  ,S/3/})O7 
) t iot  

N, 2rt
cunent event rain ,:lal:e z | /

Current event attan::.arrce I 30

Currcnt event start  tJ.me: ?:50 pm

Current event end t.i-mer: S. 50 pm

Current cvont setup start  r  ime: 7:30 trnr
Current event clean rrp enci t ime: 10:00 pnr

Part ic ipant/spectet<l .r  fee: yac

Food sold: No
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'

2L2-4AA-A236 SPECIAL EVENTS PAGE L4/ !4

ffi'fo4',Y
Merchandise sofd:  No

Vendors charged a pa,r t ic :pat j_on fee:  No

Appl icant  insured fcr  eve nt ;  No

Free i tems d is t r i l : ru ted,  5 nc ludlng pamphlet .s ,

Event  adver t ised:  No

hand b i l ls  or  adver t is ing mater j .aJ.s:

On-s i t e  secu r i t y  ; : r ov ide :  :  No

On-s i te medicaL s€, :v ices r rov ided:  No

Additional egrriprnerrt bro,:yht or set up: yec

Vehl-c1es dr iven ont :o pai : . i  LaDd:  No

Ampl i f ied sound at  e ' tent  i l f  so,  an NYPD anpl i f ied sound permi t  is  requi r -a(  t . " ) , :
\_./'

r lo

SubnittLng EJiowser; !tozj.l.
L .7 .  43221 Submi r t j . rg  Host
167.  L53.  130.  48  Comr ,er rLs  I '

a /4 .0  (conpat ib le , .  MSIE 6 .01  t i indows NT
.Naqe: prtl-d:rprd-webl . nyc. gov Subrnittlng
bnr i t ted  on  Mon Apr  23  z iz t i t :S3  EDT 2007

5 . 1 ;  s v l ;  . N E T  C L F
fP Addless:
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